
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  050561 Sale Date - 12/2/2005

The shoring plan on 27/36 shows sloping the excavation for the culvert and wing walls at 1.5:1.  The end of the northwest wing 
wall will be about 8' from the existing "shed" that contains a sewage pump station.  Are we to assume that sloping the banks of 
the excavation will be sufficient for the pump station to remain stable?

Question Submitted: 11/10/2005

yes

1Question Number:

There is a utility pole with a street light on it at about 388+46, 32' left.  Sheet 19/36 shows this pole in the paved shoulder and 
sheet 28A/36 shows this pole in the pavement for maintaining traffic.  The Utility Note in the proposal after page 34 says all 
electric facilites will remain in place and in service during construction.  

Will this pole be moved?

Question Submitted: 11/10/2005

Yes, if it hasn't already been moved that pole will be moved by others before construction begins.

2Question Number:

Which bid item includes the work zone excavation and work zone embankment quantities listed on sheet 5/36? 

Is the contractor responsible for providing the detour signing for the complete closure of S.R. 22? (Phase 1 - Stage 1)  What is 
the detour route?

Can the field office be changed to type A or B?

  

Question Submitted: 11/14/2005 3Question Number:

The plan and estimated bill of materials on 20A/36 calls for an 8" valve and valve chamber. Under which pay item are these 
included?

Question Submitted: 11/9/2005

The valve and valve chamber are included as reference  number 53, 638E86300, Furnishing and installing Valve Box, 

Complete.  This is shown on plan sheet 20A and sheet 14.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


